Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd

Date _2022-02-24

To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: 2ADTD-MP1460
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: 2ADTD-MP1460, originally
granted on 04/12/2019.

The Major change fields under this application are 1) product name changed ; 2)add LTE
module SIM7600SA-H (it has been certified, the FCC ID is "2AJYU-8PYA002") ; 3) add some
models for EUT with the new added LTE module SIM7600SA-H. it doesn't effect RF function,
only retested item for Radiated Emissions and Radiated Emissions which fall in the restricted
bands.)

module photo is below:

P/N: 52-1894T-230GA

- SN: MPB621322DFABD1

| IMEI: 863427042024423
FCCEID: 2AJYU-8PYABBZ
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If you have any questions regarding this application, please free to contact me.

Yours Sincerely, L &
Signature

Contact name: Long Cheng

Company Name: Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co., Ltd




